

1st Coddington Scout Group
Minutes of the AGM
Held at Coddington Scout Hall on 17th September 2012 at 7.30pm

Present: Malcolm Baker (GSL), Ray Purvis (Chairman) and Rachel Barkham (Secretary)
Amanda Baker, Mark Burrell, Alan Gosling, Nicola Sloan, Parish Council Chairman Bob O'Donnell, Councillor Maureen Dobson and 2 parents

1. Introduction from Group Chairman

Ray opened the meeting and welcomed Bob O'Donnell and Councillor Dobson to the meeting.

The Committee confirmed there were no amendments to the previous Minutes.

2. Apologies for Absence

Jill Skelly, David & Jane Hedge, Frances Kelly and Wendy Parrett

3. Annual Report from GSL

See Malcolm's Report attached.

4. Financial Report

See Jill's Report attached.

5. Appoint Committee

Ray, Rachel and Jill will stand as Executive Committee with Amanda continuing to organise Hall bookings etc and fund raising.

6. Richard Moyses

Unfortunately Richard Moyses was unable to attend.

7. 200 Club

The draw is as follows:-

1 st	10
2 nd	79
3 rd	21

8. The Floor

Malcolm asked the meeting if they had anything they would like to say.

Maureen Dobson suggested that it might be worth seeing if there was anyone in the village with marketing skills that can help publicise the group. She suggested asking Frank Elliott whether he would put an advert in the CVN. She said she had someone in mind and would approach them on our behalf.

Maureen also mentioned that she would speak to the Planners at the Council about the front wall removal.

No further comments.

The meeting was brought to a close.